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         24th April 2024 
 
 

Re- archaeological assessment and archaeological planning conditions for 
proposed development at Tullyallen, Slane Road, Drogheda, Co. Louth. 

 
 
 The Archaeological Impact Assessment (Licence no. 20E0088) prepared by 
Aidan O’Connell (Jan 2021) and which included both archaeological test trenching 
and geophysical survey, that was undertaken for the original development on the 
site which was given planning permission (ABP-311678-21, 21/1283 of 10th Feb 
2022) is also applicable as the impact assessment for the new / altered planning 
permission being sought for the site. 
  
 The requirement of Condition 7 (see overleaf) of planning permission ABP-
311678-21, 21/1283 relating to the archaeology would also be appropriate for the 
new / altered planning application. 
 
 
 
 
 

Yours Sincerely 
 

 
 

Alan R. Hayden 
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Condition 7 of Planning permission ABP-311678-21, 21/1283 
 
 
 


